From: David Hughes <dhughes@rydon.co.uk>

Sent: 24 June 2016 10:16

To: Ben Bailey

Cc: Ray BaileyHCW; Steve Blake; Jason North
Subject: 156 Grenfell - Broken Window
Attachments: 20160624_091505.jpg; 20160624_091459.jpg
Hi Ben

Following our conversation, please see attached the photos of the broken window.

The lock is broken and the handle is locked. The window is resting on the bottom hinge.

Please let me know when you'll be returning to fix the window.
Kind regards

Dave

Sent from my Samsung device
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